EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

SENATE LEGISLATION COMMITTEE - QUESTIONS ON NOTICE
2007-08 BUDGET ESTIMATES HEARING

Outcome Office of the Australian Building and Construction Commissioner

DEEWR Question No. EW648 09
The Chair (Senator Marshall) asked on 3 June 2008, EEWR Proof Hansard page 78.
Question

Can you provide us with a copy of that document? (this refers to a letter exchange
between ABCC and the WO)

Answer

Correspondence attached.
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Australian Government [
Office of Workplace Services

Director’'s Office

apo Gox 9887 MELBOURNE VIC 3001
444 Latrobe Streat, Meibourne

Phonm: (03) 9964 28561 #ax: (D2) 6204 5367
nicholas. wilson@ows. Jov.ay

-

26 June 2006 | m o CL h

FO Box 9927
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Hon, Jafin Lioyd PSM /
Confimiasioner Q‘ _ O~ o St
Ustrallan Building & Construgtion Commission mf\‘. . oﬁ ao el -

* tﬂM‘*ﬂ.\w .
Daar John . ’:D ~ole o-d v

AR odari He LY
Thank you for the oppertunity to meet with you regarding the excha f work between e
ABCC and the OWS. /

| agrea that the volume of work likely to be exchanged in either direstion will most probal

be fairly low. Bacause of this estimation, we both hold the view that [t is not necessary

enter Into a detalled formal agreament on the subject. Instead we are agreed that tha

exchangs of work can probably be dealt with through soma key agreamams of principle. 26 6 ol

In relation to matters which are commenged within the ABGC's jurisdiction and which need to
be referrad to OWS:

1 The OWS role will be to investigate those elements of the matter which fall into the
definitlon of “prescribed provisions within the meaning of the "Directians to
Ingpactors” given by the Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations (and
dated 27 March 2006 FRL} F2006L00383).

2. OWS' invastigation of such matters will ba in accordance with its usual pohicies and
procedures.

3. Tha OWS will keap the ABCG informed of progress with its investigation.

4. The OWS (nvastigation of matters referred by ABCC will be commenced by the
ralevant ARCC officer contacting Alfred Bongi, Deputy Diractor, telephona {02) 612,
3074, alfred bongifows.qov.AU.

In relation to matters which come to the OWS which are not refarrad by the ABCG, and
which relate to “bullding work” as defined by the Building and Censtruction Industry
Improvement Act 2005, the OWS will discuss with the ABCC which agency should heve
carriage of the matter, Thie will be done by the OWS contact office speaking with Bill Clarke,
Legal Manager, telephona (02) 8255 8003, bill.clarke@abcs.gov.au at the ABCC about the
circumstances of the case.

Telaghone: 1300 2632 284 Internet: bitp://www.aws . gov.su ABN T11 417 514 77
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if, at any time, there is disagreement beiwean Our staff about how a particular matier shoudd
b dealt with, you and | will discuss and rasolve the disagreemant.

OWS will keep a record of mattars referred in sither direction and will provide periodic reports
aboul the workload.

I trust that this adequatsly sets out a means for handling the mutual exchange of work.
Should there need to be any additions or alterations to these principles, pleass let me know.

| may be contacted on either {03) 90954 2851 or 0408 (058 560 or at
nichelgs.wils v.aU,

-

Yours sincerely

P R
c
MNicholas Wilson

DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF WORKPLACE SERVICES

Tetephone: 1300 383 284 Imternat: KD www.OwE. Jov.9U ABM 711 417 314 77



553 St Kilda Road
Melbourne VIC 3004

GPO Box 9927
Melbourne VIC 3001

t. 03 8509 3001
f. 03 8509 3020

Australian Government

Australian Building and
Construction Commissioner

13 July 2006

Mr Nicholas Wilson

Director

Office of Workplace Services

GPO Box 9887
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Dear Mr Wilson
I refer to your letter of 26 June 2006 regarding the exchange of work between our agencies.

I advise that the principles set out in your letter are acceptable. | understand that Alfred Bongi
and Bill Clarke have made contact and reached agreement on relevant procedures.

I look forward to an ongoing constructive relationship between our agencies.

Yours sincerely

John Lloyd
ABC Commissioner
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